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Saint John’s Abbey
Woodworking

A Brief History

Saint John’s Abbey Woodworking — A Brief History
Cases for the Heritage Edition of the Saint John’s Bible. Photos by Bob Lillard



...and a somewhat
calamitous history it is!

The somewhat calamitous history of woodworking at St. John’s
Photos and design by K. C. Marrin



First Benedictine building, St. Cloud - drawn by Henry Emmel

“...Articles the Benedictines
purchased en route
included two saddles...,
carpenter tools, two clocks,
and several books...”

Worship & Work,
p. 524-525, footnote 15

Abbot Wimmer

described the Minnesota

monastery as having

"three cells, a refectory,

a kitchen, a small chapel,

acarpenter'swork shop,
“Early German settlers included...Joseph Emmel, and a guest room.”
carpenter and church painter...and Wolfgang Eich, Worship & Work, p. 525
carpenter.”

Worship & Work, p. 35

Early mentions of carpentry in St. John’s historical sources
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photos LP096.1857.sketch



And now let us return to the cradle
of St. John’s Abbey and University. As
I have previously mentioned, a house, ZETGERELITILIRGE
12x72, had been erected during the EEETTAIT-E 88 LI
spring. The priests and lay-brothers, as- S BTG R AT LTS 1S
sisted by Mr. Lodermeier did the carpen- [SETGRTEHTEEON6 -
ter work. P. Bruno had brought tools
with nm from St. Vincent Abbey. A small
rait that could not pass on account of
low water was purchased, I might say,
at onrdoor. Therewas no dressed lnmber
to be had; consequently we had to dress
it with planes ourselves. The doors for
oni buildine were not finished until late
in October, although by this time it is so
cool in Minnesota that the mosquitoes
creep into winter quarters. Without a
stove and with only a bedsheet for a
door, roomingz was not a comfort Juring
that season, nor did we seck for such The Record 1889 March p. 26
luxury. for our hands were full of work
and we had to hustle to finish all the

Carpenter work to build the St. Cloud Priory of the Benedictines
The Record 1889 March p. 26 — P. Bruno = Father Bruno Riess.
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8045/show/8034



And now let us return to the cradle
of St. John’s Abbey and University. As
I have previously mentioned, a house,
12x72, had been erectega during the
spring. L dosts g g ,\‘»mﬂn(-rs, as-
sisted by Mr. Lodermeier }li the carpen-
ter work. PP, Bruno hac .oughi' tools
with him from St. Vincent Abbey. A small
rait that could not pass on account of
low water was purchased, I might say,
at onrdoor. Therewas no dressed lnmber
to be had; consequently we had to dress
it with planes ourselves. The doors for
our building were not finished until late
in October, although by this time it is so
cool in Minnesota that the mosquitoes
creep into winter quarters. Without a
stove and with only a bedsheet for a
door, rooming was not a comfort Juring
that season, nor did we seck for such The Record 1889 March p. 26
luxury. for our hands were full of work
and we had to hustle to finish all the

Carpenters building the St. Cloud Priory were assisted by a Mr. Lodermeier!

(ancestor to the archivist)

The Record 1889 March p. 26 — P. Bruno = Father Bruno Riess. This article was written
by him.

http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8045/show/8034



80 THE RECORD.

THE OLD FRAME HOUSE.

MONG the numerous land.
24 marks which in progress of
D3\ timo bave been doomed to

dissppear few have been so keenly
missed as the frame house which forms
the subject of our frontispiece this
month.

Tts location was about 100 feet south.
west of the south wing of the present
buildings. The view here prosented is
taken from the east and shows to good
advantage the sarroundings of th
building. It is worthy of memory tha
this was the first structure reared on
the present site of the institution, and
here dwelt the commu while the
stone houso was building. These quar-
ters were limited, but the community
was a8 yet small. Whon the stone
house was completed, it became the
residence of the faculty and students,
although some of the professors were

here until 1881, when the Chapel was
transforred to the basement of the new
church.

On the north side of the chapel was
attached a small sacristy which, between
1881 and 1856 served as a photographic
studio. The skylights may bo dimly
soon on the plate to the right of the
chapel.

Tho rest of the buildings, we have

il by shops—tailor shop,
d shoemaker shop.
domiciled for many
yoars those old human landmarks, Pritz.
Louis and, towards the end of his life,
the Old General who spoke Groek and
Latin and showed scars reccived in the
Polish wars.

Around the building was a large vege-
table garden and orchard and, at a later
period, a small apiary. Tho garden was
in charge of Mr. Schieler, the “old

still quartwred in the frame

Tho building was composed of two
sections, one of two stories, running
north and south, and containing shops
and private rooms: the other, one story,

di d and ining the
chapel which also extended through the
larger building.

The chapol was an humble edifice.
Its most costly furniture was the altar,
which to this day adorns the chapel of
the lay-brothers. The pews wero slight
and plain; in the rear of the chapel was
a platform with a reed ongan—which
latter has long ago been dismembored
and seattered in all directions. It was
thereour organists were schooled:; Heary
Van Beock among others. Scrvices for

Early home to carpentry, the Old Frame House

1898 Feb. Record p. 30

http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/9825/show/9812
& frontspiece http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/9825

d ,"who, although hil len has
long ago disappearcd, still lingers horo
and from the window of his room may
fancy ho sees the apple trees blossom.
ing. The orchanl bad some fine apple
and plum trees, a strong temptaticn for
the boys during the fruit scason: the
picket fence was not high and the gar-
rison not always awake. In one corner
of the garden, on the lake . WAS O
bower generally covered with what ars
known as “mock oranges” mul farthor
up the slope was a miniature vineyanl
which also caused the garduer some
anxioty during the fall.

Some of the old timers delight in tell.
ing how they contrived to enter the
vineyard without the gardenor's knowl-

THE OLD FRAME HOUSE.

The Record 1898 February p. 30



http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/9825

Frame
House
(left) &
Old Stone
House,

on Lake
Sagatagan

Frame House: ! = : “Lilg“,
built in 1864, '_ S o sels ”:““".‘U
moved in 1867 and ! 2 T ey
razed in 1886

Stone House:
built 1865-1866,
demolishedin 1893-94

Location of the carpenter shop in the Old Frame House
Floor plan by Alexius Hoffmann, OSB, from Saint John's Furniture 1874-1974, p.9



Frame House (left) & the
Old Stone House

Location of the Old Frame House
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photos LP068.1883.Quad.StoneHouse



A HISTORY OF THE ST. JOHN'S CARPENTRY SHOP

The practice of carpentry within the St.
John’s community is as old as the community
ks arrived in

Initially they
cabins along
had no place
the hand of

clear part of
ky soil and
imitive frame
of a common
tributions of

memory.
A little more information has survived from
the time when the
from the Indi p
on the northern shore of Lakeds:gaugan. The

Old Stone House was constru in 1865-66,
in what is now the monastic gardens. Brother

Placid Brixius (1831-1871) worked on the struc-
s. Peter Eich (15341920), long a craftsieH

in the carpenter shop, was among them, earning
hefty $.025 for each foot of lumber b

The old frame house from the Indianbush
was moved to the new location in 1867. The
chapel and housing for the monks occupied
most of this modest structure, but significantly
one _room was_set aside for the use of the

carpenErs. Tt was a amgy apartment,” as

Peter Eich

A history of St. John’s carpentry was included in a booklet for an exhibit on Saint

John's Furniture 1874-1974



Abbot Alexius plans improvements.
“The carpenters were housed
in dingy quarters in the frame
house” (Worship & Work, p. 135)

1878: A new carpentershop is
built, a “two-story brick building
that also housed the blacksmith
shop” - where the science hall
(now Simons Hall) was later built,
with a lumber shed nearby

At the same time, Br. Leo Martin
and Br. Andrew Unterberger arrive.
They start building the church (now
the Great Hall).

During its construction,
Br. Leo fell and died Oct. 9 1880

(No photo of Br. Leo exists.) Bro. Andrew Untefbefger. 0SB

New shop built in 1878; Br. Andrew and Br. Leo Martin are carpenters

Text from Saint John's Furniture 1874-1974; photo on p.10

From Worship & Work, p. 228, re: plans for a new science building: “The site of the
old carpenter shop was chosen, and a three-story brick building to accommodate all
the sciences was erected.”



The 1870s/1880s-era
carpenter shop is
mentionedin The
Record Nov. 1898, p.
191

THE CROQUET GROUND IN 1883

OXCE upon # time, some fifteen years
ago. croquet was a popular game here.
The more enlightened generation which
will live to tell the next century how
things were in olden times. will describe
how easily the old timers were pleased.
how idyllic and primitive their tastes
were. that they vould find any exhilarm.
tion in the simple gnme of croquet. in
which you required no mask. no glove.
no harness, no bardware to protect every
part of your body. no long hair.-only a
mallet. some balls, a good vye and a lit-
tle judgment. That is all that is re-
quired, yet it furniched many a pleasant
hotir's amusement.

The scene ahove reproduced ix & view

£aL " iy

ated in a grove west of the present car-
penter shop, which may be dimly seen
in the background. The tooth of time,

clone, destroyed the grove and the
grounds were abandoned forever. No
truee of them remnins.  u Inter years
new grounds were luid out in another
place: they tco h

with grass.  The al] — Busy preparations are making for

...and in The Record
March 1890, p. 31

of the great nutiond the erection of extensive stabling near
croquet amid the

Our photographer | the grove beyond the carpenter shop.
served this old re

we are indebted for the plate above

printed.

Article about 1883 croquet ground mentions the carpenter shop
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/9893
Grove mentioned in 1890 March Record p. 31
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8420

11



The 1870s/1880s-era carpenter shop?

Possible location of the 1870s-1880s era carpenter shop
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photo LP012.WoodCords
Photo ca. 1890 (had to be after 1886 and before 1893)

12



1890: Another Br. Leo, also a carpenter, meets an untimely death

BRO. LEO GRA]J, 0.8, B.
An unfortunate accident robbed the ke o mlaten whiie cro‘qta‘in". Aol
(-nmmfmlty of a useful member, on the to the ground. PH:- felt that %-w had in-
0"' """' - - jured himeelf but did not xeem to regard;
T s Eaiil the accident as anything serious. .On
Dot ““ “s - o : the following day he took to bed and
:e:lce. by ;\.y of 'tho small stile at the rose no moln-. There \m: m]u inh-riul-i
rupture or lesion of some kind.  Afrer

south side of the shop. He happened to nm}fﬂ'iug patiently that day and theday I
following, he was at last relensed by a
merciful death, being strengthened and
sustained in his finul stroggle by the
holy sacraments and the prayer of his
Dbrethren. He passed away at 4:15 P,
M. of the 10th iust.

Bro. Leo was born in \\"ilhelmslm[,'
Prussia, on Feb. 7. 1859 and became a
member of the Order in 1883 at St.
Johw’s. He was a quiet, earnest monk,
and faithful jn the performance of his
duties as a carpenter.  The present
University buildings and all the new
structures erected since witnessed his
labors. May God graud him rest and
plentiful reward for what he did during
his brief life.

Br. Leo Graj

15— The Record September 1890, p. 100-101

Another carpenter named Br. Leo dies early
1890 Sept. Record p. 100-101
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8307



THE RECORD.

THE CYCLONE OF JUNE 27TH, 189%-

F(mlhc first time in its history
St. John's has gone through
the distressing ordeal of a ceyclone.
Storms in previons years effected
some damage, as, for instance, that

s

fic work of the storm. They felt
the buildings quiver beneath the
stress of the storm and heard the
tremendous roaring of the wind.
No one thought of a cyclone until
the trees in the groves were broken
ayg

1e rool of the carﬁenter shop
lifted up like a sheet of

current of air from the northwest
met that from the sontheast at
some point south from here, and a
heavy funnel-shaped cloud was ob-
served by a few moving towards us.
Suddenly — at 8:30 — it grew dark,
the winds began to howl and the
fatal whirlwind was upon us. Few
realized what was actnally going
1 ﬁ- 1 L L
The bakery roof was lifted offand

iron smoke-stack was
1rown over.

arpenter shop and part of its west

vall, the wood shed and lime house

were carried off. LKool and walls 0

Afterwards, the “...power-house, hen coop, pig pen, slaughter
house, shoeshop and carpenter shop were entirely restored.”

The 1894 tornado damages the carpenter shop

1894-07-01 The Record p. 151-152, 156

http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8210/show/8192
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8210/show/8193
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THE RECORD.

THE CYCLONE OF JUNE 27TH, 189%-

Fm: the first
St. John's
the distressing
Storms in pre
some damage,
of July 25, 18
carried away
of the chureh

good timber

none could «
which eame v
evening.  We

Tornado damage photo of what is now the Abbey Health & Retirement Center
1894-07-01 The Record p. 151-152, 156
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/8210/show/8192
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photos LP082.1894.Cyclone — June 1894, one month
after the demolition of the Old Stone House was completed

15



A new carpenter shop/blacksmith shop is built in 1903

A new carpenter shop/blacksmith shop is built in 1903

16



S

A power plant to burn wood is built in 1909

A power plant to burn wood is built in 1909
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photos LP118.1stPowerPlant [built 1909]; it is replaced
by a new one in 1945

17



The Woodshop in relation to the rest of the campus, ca. 1920s
LP186.1920.AerialView photo ca. 1922 (when Benet Hall was built) to 1927 (when
construction on the Auditorium began)

18



The Woodshop in relation to the rest of the campus; note the grove of trees
LP186.1920.AerialView photo ca. 1922 (when Benet Hall was built) to 1927 (when
construction on the Auditorium began)

19



1868: The first sawmill is built
by the Watab creek/lake

It burned down twice

1868 — first sawmill built along the Watab; it burned down twice and was moved to
NE woods

1870s — an improved sawmill was added at abbot Alexius’ direction. W & W, p. 135
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photos LP198.LumberingCrew

20



ca. 1920s-1930s

The grove of trees is no longer standing!
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photos LP013b.3943.Logs ca. 1920s-1930s [photo
includes Benet Hall (1922), with Old Gym before it was moved west (1937)]

21



The portable sawmill

Undated photo of sawmill, ca. 1920s-1930s, from the Woodworking website,
http://www.sjawood.org/main/1/history.php. Photo includes Benet Hall (1922), with
Old Gym before it was moved west (1937). “[After] a flourmill and sawmill...were
consumed by fire, the sawmill became a portable unit pulled by horses to wherever
the trees were felled and logs were being stored.”

22



THE RECORD

NEW LUMBER YARDS WILL
BE ADDED TO BUILDINGS

The latest addition to the outlying shops of
the University is the erection of a large lum-
ber yard, west of the carpenter shop, to serve
as a storing place for the lumber which will
. be used in the future in erecting a new build-
ing. The logging has been going on for some
time, and as soon as a sawmill is put up and a
dry kiln installed the mill will begin in earnest.

. Over half a million feet of lumber will be sawed
REAGE from red oak, white oak, birch, maple and
é&" ‘\ poplar, dry, cured, and stored away for future
o use in the large shed. We hope that a new

building will be adorning our campus when we
i BT return to our studies in the fall.
L — s

Woodshop, powerhouse stack, and lumber shed

Undated photo of Sawmill, from the Woodworking website,
http://www.sjawood.org/main/1/history.php.

After 1909 [first powerhouse smokestack is visible behind 1903 Woodshop], and
probably also after 1925 [when new lumber shed was built (The Record April 30,
1925 p. 11 http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/24902), but
before Carpenter shop fire in 1939.]

23



MONASTERY REFECTORY
S BEING REFURNISHED

Will Be An Additional Monastic
Feature

Work has begun on making new chairs and
tables for the monastery refectory. The vir-

grained. All the work of cutting, planing,
and assembling is done at the institution’s
carpenter shop, under the experlenced hand

g
chalrs are being made. They are thlrty-two
inches high and of beautiful design and work-
manship. The style and designs of the tables
are very artistic. The ends of the tables are
exquisitely carved by theefficient hand of Father
(Continued on Page 2)

The Record May 28, 1925

Raphael. The finishing is to be in golden oak.
The assembling, perhaps the hardest task, will
be finished some time in June. The tables
will be arranged around the room with the
chairs against the wall facing the center, in
historic monastic style. The Abbot’s table
is to occupy the end or head of the room. This
arrangement will be superior to that of the
present one. In the future, if necessary,
additional tables may be placed in the middle.
When finished, the refectory arrangement will
make an additional monastic feature to St.
John’s Abbey.

The carpenters refurnish the Monastery’s refectory
The Record May 28, 1925, p. 1
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/24812



Lay people employed as carpenters included:
Peter Eich (1834-1920),
Theodore Dillenburg (1868-1943),
John Pflipsen (1892-1971)
Karl Schmoll (Austrian carver)
Maximilian Schmoeller (1869-1959; in charge of lumber shed)

Br. Hubert
Schneider
joins the
Monastery
and the crew ,
in 1929, and
takes overas
head of the
shop inthe
late 1930s

Lay people employed as carpenters; Br. Hubert Schneider takes over in the late 1930s
Photo from IA

25



The Record
Feb.9,1939

THE RECORD

OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF ST, JOMNS UNIVERSITY AND ORGAN OF THE ALUMNI

Fire Sweepg Carp nter Shop hd Bookimderv
PTIIS e ——m——————tent Reireat | St. Cloud Unit Helps Local

QUURSDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 1999

Fire

Continued from page 1

Johnny Pro

Begin Practice
For "High Tor”

Damage Estimated
At $25,000 Confined
To 2nd Floor, Attic

By John Kehoe

On Sunday evening, January 29,
a raging fire causing damages esti-
mated at $25,000 swept through the
second story and attic of a St. John's
building housing the carpenter shop,
tin shop, book bindery, and supply
room. 5
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Sisters Spot Fire

The Sisters, looking out from the
window of their house, reported see-
ing a blaze in the second floor of the
building about 7:45 p.m. St. John's
priests and working men succeeded
in putting out the blaze in the book
bindery, but came outside only to find
the attic all in flames. A call was put
in to the St. Cloud fire department

i
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t Blaze
' Damage Estimated

Shortly after Br. Hubert takes over, the shop has a fire

Feb. 9, 1939 Record p. 1 Fire

ment of a fire. Faces were pressed
close to all windows on the west side
of the main buildings as students
watched the flames.

The fire destroyed about $800

 worth of books that had just been

|bauled down to the bindery. Many
| supplies including paints and var-
nishes that added fuel to the fire
od cept for damao

y  al e equip-

in the carpenter shop and black-
smith shop on the ground floor was

Other buildings, especially the
lumber yards, were endangered by
flying embers, but constant vigilance
resulted in the quenching of one small
fire and prevention of others. The
cause of the fire could not be de-
termined. A temporary roof is being
constructed now to allow operations
of the carpenters to continue.

Despite the fact that only ghostly
four walls, from the second floor up
remained, St. John's officials consider
the damage small in comparison to
what might have resulted.

http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/28946
and http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/28946
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January 29, 1939

January 1929 fire photos
Photos from Abbey Woodworking/Abbey Archives
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Corpenter Shop alre the fire -
3 Which wag :

(Eaut and

Janvary 291439
Nortli s1des

Fire damage
Photos from Abbey Woodworking/Abbey Archives
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Fire damage in 1939, compared to 2013
Fire photo from Abbey Woodworking/Abbey Archives
Inset photo by the archivist
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Cranking out furnishings for the
new dorm, Aleuin Mary Hall

Expert crafl hip is g d for the furnish of Alcuin
Hall. Brother Hubert Schneider, OSB, (center) and brother helpers
are building the equipment in the Abbey carpenter shop. The oak
lumber has been grown, cut and cured locally.

. & % . -
The Record July 27, 1950 M @ - .
> > A . AR
““Let the chips fall where they may!" Brother Julius Terfehr, OSB,
is at the controls of the powerful saw which this spring turned out
100,000 board feet of oak, maple, ash and elm from the Abbey forests.

The Record June 21, 5215 Bl Al the furnishings for St. Mary’s Hall have been constructed at the
carpenter shop from locally grown oak.

1950s: busy years for the Woodshop

1950 July 27 p. 2 The Record
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/30399

1951 June 21 p.2 The Record
http://cdm.csbsju.edu/cdm/ref/collection/CSBArchNews/id/30511

“Alcuin Hall” was intended to be the name for the dorm that became Mary Hall. It
was originally going to be named in honor of the long-reigning Abbot Alcuin Deutsch,
0SB (1921-1950), but Abbot Alcuin changed it to Saint Mary Hall to commemorate
the proclamation of the dogma of the Assumption of the Blessed Virgin in 1950.
Ascheman Sesquicentennial photo LPO11.Sawmill 1949 Br. Julius Terfer, OSB St. John’s
Furniture, p. 19

30



Br. Hubert ... Saint Hubert?

Br. Hubert started his job on the day after he
came to join the Monastery. “A patient teacher
and an impartial critic, he guided many
apprentices in finding a deep respect for all the
tools, organic and mechanical, put into their
stewardship...”

Saint John's Furniture 1874-1974, p. 1

Br. Hubert was highly regarded
LP194.HubSchneider; 2" photo from Institutional Advancement collection

31



Br. Hubert Schneider, Marlin Eich, Br. David
Manahan, and Marlin’s father, John Eich

-- John and Marlin: descendants of Peter, and the
aforementioned early settler Wolfgang Eich?

Br. Hubert with Br. David Manahan, his successor, and the Eichs
Photos from Institutional Advancement collection
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Abbey Woodworking: excellence and environmental stewardship

Named in exhibit
catalog:

Peter Eich
Raphael Knapp
Cloud Meinberg, OSB

an, OSB *

ibert Schneider, OSB-*
Kurt Kaiser
Michael Keegan
Theodore Dillenburg
Clement Frischauf, OSB
Ray Hermanson, OSB
Frank Kacmarcik
Placid Stuckenschneider,

A 1974 exhibit in the Great Hall honored Abbey Woodworking’s excellence and
environmental stewardship
Saint John's Furniture 1874-1974



From Acorn to Chair—A Life Cycle of Saint John’s Abbey Wood

-
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...as do other publications over the years
Sagatagan Seasons Winter 2013 p. 4-5
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Gregory Eibensteiner, 0SB, Abbey Woodworking Director from 1975-2005

Gregory Eibensteiner, OSB (b. 1934, d. 2013), young and old
Early photo from John Meoska, OSB; color photo from IA
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By Drew Madsen ‘09, Record cartoonist & Woodworking student employee

PHYSICAL TUMNT

Woodshop characters/caricatures by Drew Madsen, SJU 2009

Christopher
Fair, OSB,
Woodworking
Manager,
2005-2009

36



FiShing £0r a Cure

N

Right to left: Fr. John Meoska, OSB (Woodworking manager
2009-2013), with Master craftsmen Michael Roske
(Woodworking manager 2013- ) and Bob Lillard

Jennifer Viaene (CSB ‘10),
the first CSB student to work in Abbey Woodworking

Master Craftsmen Michael Roske and Bob Lillard with John Meoska, OSB
Photo by Eric Hollas.
Jennifer Viaene (CSB 2010), the first female to work in Abbey Woodworking
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Dreams for the Future:
A Woodworking Shop/Furniture Design School/Abbey Artisan Center

Design: K. C. Marrin

Or perhaps:
The Brother Hubert Schneider Memorial Woodworking Complex?

Dreams for the Future: A Woodworking Shop/Furniture Design School/Abbey Artisan
Center
Design by K. C. Marrin
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Dreams for the Future:
A Woodworking Shop/Furniture Design School/Abbey Artisan Center

Design: K. C. Marrin

Dreams for the Future: floor plan
Design by K. C. Marrin
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Woodworking Staff in 2008: Fr. Jim Tingerthal, Br. Christopher Fair,
Br. Isidore Glyer, K.C. Marrin, Robert Lillard, Michael Roske

ghe

In memory of Brother Hubert, Fr. Jim and Brother Gregory T R.I.P.

Compiled in 2013 by Peggy Landwehr Roske, CSB/SJU Archivist, from resources in the
St. John’s Abbey and University Archives and from SJU Institutional Advancement, John Meoska OSB,
Simon-Hoa Phan OSB, Eric Hollas 0SB, K.C. Marrin, Bob Lillard, and Michael Roske. All rights reserved.

Woodworking staff, ca. 2008-09. Photo Simon-Hoa Phan OSB
Left to right: Fr. Jim Tingerthal, Br. Christopher Fair, Br. Isidore Glyer, K. C. Marrin, Bob
Lillard, Michael Roske
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